## Silver Crest Elementary School Community Council 2018-19 Wednesday, September 26, 2018 - MINUTES

In Attendance: (crossed out if not in attendance)

Ann Pessetto Jaimi Brewer Crystal Andersen Ross Menlove Kelsey Hoskins Jose Flores Cami McAffee Kavli Bowen Kelly Shafto Jennifer Knowles Autumn Zarlengo Kasey Newton Ame Larsen Jessica Forbes Sandy Turner Jessica Todd Randy Wardle

- Jaimi Brewer chaired this SCC meeting as committee positions had not yet been voted on for the current year. Introductions were made and minutes of the last SCC meeting were approved. Jessica Todd motioned to approve minutes with Autumn Zarlengo seconding that motion.
- The imbalance of SCC members was discussed and Jessica Todd and Jessica Forbes volunteered to move to a one-year term instead of a two-year term to balance out the committee members. The following parents term on SCC will end after the 2018-19 school year: Jaimi Brewer, Kelsey Hoskins, Cami McAffee, Autumn Zarlengo, Jessica Forbes, Jessica Todd. The following parents term on SCC will end after the 2019-20 school year: Crystal Andersen, Jose Flores, Kelly Shafto, Kasey Newton, Sandy Turner, Randy Wardle.
- The governing SCC Bylaws were distributed and reviewed as well as Robert's Rules of Order. All committee members are to follow those bylaws and rules of order.
- After nominations and a vote by the committee the following individuals will serve in the following positions on the SCC for the 2018-19 school year:

Chair: Jessica Todd Secretary: Jose Flores

Vice Chair: Jaimi Brewer PTA Liason: Melissa Colbert

- Training is strongly encouraged for all SCC members. Ann Pessetto distributed information on the training via email which can be viewed online.
- The following dates were decided on by the committee for the SCC meeting schedule for the 2018-19 school year. All meetings will be held at 6:30 pm in the teacher's lounge at SCE.

Wednesday, November 14th
Tuesday, Janary 15th
Tuesday, March 13th
Wednesday, March 13th

• Ann Pessetto reviewed the District Wellness Policy. Structured recess is being implemented at the school and was explained to the committee. PE time will be held approximately 2 times every 3 weeks.

- School Boundary Changes were discussed and concerns raised by several parents regarding those changes. Our school board representative, Darrell Robinson attended this portion of our meeting. Several discussion points were made including the hazards of children crossing over 12600 S. if moved to Bastian Elementary and the potential of children being pulled back into Silver Crest Elementary boundaries due to projected declining numbers over the next several years. Darrell Robinson suggested it would be best to act as a cohesive body, be clear on what the concerns were, and offer possible solutions for the board to look at. It was decided by the committee to form a sub-committee chaired by Kelsey Hoskins to gather parents together and draft a letter to the Jordan District School Board to discuss these concerns. The letter will be presented to the parents serving on SCC for review before submission.
- The current safe walking routes were discussed. The maps distributed to parents outlining these safe walking routes were incorrect. There are potential issues with children not using the crosswalk on the northeast corner of the school. Discussion with the crossing guard there provided feedback that the move of this crosswalk was an improvement. Future discussion on the potential need for 2 crossing guards at that intersection may be needed. Follow up with the city on the flashing school signal facing Rose Blvd. from Herriman Main Street needs to happen in our discussions this year regarding the SNAP plan.
- The Land Trust Plan for 2018-19 was reviewed for new members of the committee.
- Agenda items for the next meeting:

Review and evaluate current Land Trust Plan Teacher Surveys Evaluate academic growth & Assess Data Form sub-committees